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MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair
 

Senate Committee on Academic Planning 

- Subject:	 Department of Political Science - 
Undergraduate Curriculum Revisions 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 97-38) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 97-60) 

Date:	 January 14, 1998 

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 
approved the following curriculum revisions in the Department of Political Science: 

- Change of credit from 3 to 4 for existing 300 and 400 level courses 
- Change of vector: POL 417, 422, 426, 427, 431, 435, 441, 444, 445, 446 
- Change of prerequisite and vector: POL 313, 351, 352 
- Change of title, prerequisite and vector: POL 353, 357 
- Change of title and vector: POL 457 
- Changes to Major, Honors and Minor Programs 
- Changes to Joint Major Programs (Political Science component) 
- Changes to PBDs and Certificates: Asia-Canada Program; Canadian Studies, 

French Canadian Studies; Criminology; Urban Studies; Social Policy Issues; Latin 
American Studies

-	 New courses: 
POL 211-3 Politcs and Ethics 
POL 319-4 Selected Topics in 
POL 329-4 Selected Topics in 
POL 339-4 Selected Topics in 
POL 349-4 Selected Topics in 
POL 359-4 Selected Topics in 

-	 Change of prerequisite:	 POL 311, 
-	 Change of title: POL 252

Political Theory 
Canadian Government and Politics 
Comparative Government and Politics 
International Relations 
Governance 
312 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca  .
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